

Contact Us

Our staff are community builders, technical assistance providers, meeting facilitators, policy advocates, philanthropists, grantseekers, communicators—and a resource for anyone working to improve the lives of women and girls in the region. Contact us with your questions, comments, ideas and suggestions! (305)

Footer Navigation—Links

Funding Opportunities

All funding opportunities are currently closed. Please sign up **HERE** for our e-newsletter to learn about future opportunities. (127)

Careers

Thank you for your interest. The Women’s Foundation is not currently accepting applications at this time. Please [sign up for our e-newsletter](#) to stay informed about opportunities to get connected to the Foundation. [standard -215]

Thank you for your interest. The Women’s Foundation is currently accepting applications for the following positions:

[Director of Development](#)

[Development Manager](#)

(160)

Press

Welcome to Washington Area Women’s Foundation electronic Media Center, where all the latest information on the Foundation and its innovative work is available for the news media, our Grantee Partners and the general public.

- [Press Releases](#)
- [News Articles](#)
- [Resources](#)

If you are a member of the news media and would like more information or to speak with someone from Washington Area Women’s Foundation, please contact:

Crystal Prater
Director of Communications

Crystal Prater 12/7/14 11:23 PM

Comment [1]: Insert link to sign-up page.

Crystal Prater 12/7/14 11:23 PM

Comment [2]: Insert link to sign-up page.

Crystal Prater 12/7/14 11:23 PM

Comment [3]: Insert links to job descriptions if positions not filled.

Crystal Prater 12/7/14 11:23 PM

Comment [4]: Include links.

Washington Area Women's Foundation

Phone: 202.347.7737 xt. 207

E-mail: cprater@wawf.org

Find us on [Twitter](#)

(566)

Crystal Prater 12/7/14 11:23 PM

Comment [5]: Insert link

Crystal Prater 12/7/14 11:23 PM

Comment [6]: Must confirm character limit for this page.